From: Claude Pitts

To: r3-excom2020@ieee.ord; Region 3 Sections; Donohoe, Pat
Subject: IEEE R3 Area 4 Report - March
Date: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:18:16 PM

To: Region 3 ExCom

CC: Region 3 Committee

Fr: Claude Pitts, Chair Florida Council (Area 4)
Date: 12 March 2020

SECTIONS in Area 4

Broward Canaveral Daytona Florida West Coast
Gainesville Jacksonville Melbourne Miami
Northwest Florida  Orlando Palm Beach Tallahassee

Florida Council Goals and Objectives, including proposed initiatives and projects for
2020
Goals —
e Increase participation with the Council\R3 Awards and meetings
e Training — roles & responsibilities-OU Analytics-Event Reporting
e Communications and Information Sharing — google-drive and regular
information email/posting
Initiatives -
e Member Engagement — retention/Sr. Elevation/New Members
e New Connections/Events- combined Section/Chapter, outside Societies

| am encouraged that communications has been finally started with Gainesville Section and

it is hope that their involvement with FC will improve.
A Webex is scheduled for the Area 4 meeting for those that cannot attend SeCon2020.

Respectfully submitted,
Claude Pitts
Area 4 Representative
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